From: Pritchard, Cassidy

To: Toni Womack; Yvonne Gilyard

Cc: Buonpane, Louis

Subject: Raleigh Board of Adjustment - Wake County Vacancy (Midgett)
Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 3:06:55 PM

Attachments: MidgettApp-BOA.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Toni and Yvonne,

Hope allis well. The term of the County’s alternate Board of Adjustment appointee, Antione
Midgett, is expiring soon (March 3). Please let me know once the County has taken action to
either reappoint Mr. Midgett or appoint a replacement. | will then relay this information to our
Council for their awareness and update our records accordingly.

As areminder, the County’s appointee must reside within the ETJ and outside of Raleigh City
limits. | believe Mr. Midgett applied directly to you all last time, but | have included his City
profile here for your reference. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Cassidy Pritchard
Deputy City Clerk
City of Raleigh

Office of the City Clerk
(p) 919-996-4490

raleighnc.gov
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City of Raleigh, NC Boards & Commissions Submit Date: May 06, 2025

Application Form

Introduction

Applications will remain on file for a one-year period. You are welcome to re-apply at
that time if you are still interested and have not been appointed to serve.

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I hereby acknowledge that the information | provide in this application is
subject to disclosure pursuant to the North Carolina Public Records Laws, and
that | provide the information contained in this application freely and
voluntarily, and that 1 consent to such disclosure pursuant to the North
Carolina Public Records Laws, and that | waive, release and discharge the
City of Raleigh, its agents, employees and elected and appointed officials,
from any liability related to disclosure of any information provided herein.

¥ | Agree
Profile
Antione T Midgett
Prefix First Name Middle Last Name Suffix

Initial

aterrellmidgett@gmail.com
Email Address

Home: (919) 427-0812

Primary Phone

5029 Davis Creek Drive

Home Address Suite or Apt
Raleigh NC 27610
City State Postal Code

Raleigh Raised Development Managing Partner
Employer Job Title

If uncertain about your Council District, visit the RaleighNC.gov and search by your
address in the "Find Your Services by Address" section. Your council district will be
displayed directly below the picture of your Council Member.

What district do you live in? *

W Within ET)

Antione T Midgett
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Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Board of Adjustment: Appointed
Centennial Authority: Appointed

How did you hear about this application processes?

¥ Council member

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

| am interested in serving on the Centennial Authority due to my commitment to Raleigh’s
growth and the overall success of the community. My comprehensive knowledge of the city,
combined with my experiences positions me as a strong candidate for the Centennial
Authority. | contributed to the Carolina Hurricanes during their inaugural season, which
provided me with invaluable hands-on experience in launching and executing a successful
product. Additionally | have supported the Centennial Authority along with Wake County
Emergency Management Task Force in efforts to assist Hurricane Katrina flood victims

Please describe your work, education and volunteer experience in the following
sections or optionally upload a resume.

Work Experience

Education

Volunteer Experience

Midgett-App.pdf

Upload a Resume

Upload any additional documentation

Demographics

Antione T Midgett
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Demographics - Voluntary - Not Required

Disclaimer: This Demographics Section of the Application is not required and by
completing it, | do so voluntarily and acknowledge that the information | provide in
this application is subject to disclosure pursuant to the North Carolina Public
Records Laws, and that | provide the information contained in this applicationfreely
and voluntarily, and thatl consent to such disclosure pursuant to the North
Carolina Public Records Laws, and thatl waive, release and discharge the City
of Raleigh, its officers, officials (elected and appointed), employees and agents, from
any liability related to disclosure of any information provided herein.

Purpose: Raleigh City Council Resolution No. 302(1986) establishes a policy that City
Boards and Commissions be representative of the City’s residents. The following
voluntary questions are asked with the goal of meeting this policy and ensure diverse
representation on City Boards and Commissions.

Which age group describes you?

V¥ 41-50

Gender:

¥ Male

Ethnicity:

W No, not Hispanic, Latino or Spanish origin

Sexual Orientation:

V¥ Heterosexual

For the following question, how would you define your race?
Please consider the following sub-groupings for race:

e Asian: (Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine
Islands, Thailand, and Vietnam)

e Black or African American: (Haitian, Jamaican, Nigerian, Somali)

¢ Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander: (person having origins in any of the
original peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands)

e White: (Irish, German, English)

You may select more than one.

Race *

¥ Black or African American
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Marginalized communities include those who have been historically excluded from
involvement in our cities, as well as those continuing to face other barriers to civic
participation. This includes those marginalized by factors like race, wealth, immigration
status, and sexual orientation.

For the following question, do you identify as part of a marginalized group? If so please
list and consider the following examples for marginalized groups:

veterans

seniors

hearing, visually, and physically challenged persons
women and girls

formerly incarcerated people

Marginalized Group

Board Specific Criteria

Accurate and Complete
Please Agree with the Following Statement

I hereby certify and affirm that all of the information provided by me in this
application (or any other accompanying or required documents) is correct,
accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand that the
falsification, misrepresentation or omission of any facts in said documents
may be cause for disqualification of my application or my immediate removal
from a board or commission.

V | Agree

Antione T Midgett
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Wake County, North Carolina Boards & Commissions

Submit Date: Jan 31, 2024

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?
City of Raleigh Board of Adjustment: Submitted
Please select your first Board preference: *
¥ City of Raleigh Board of Adjustment

Please select your second Board preference: *
¥ Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Please select your third Board preference: *
V¥ Capital Area Workforce Development Board
Please select your fourth Board preference: *
¥ Economic Development Commission

Please select your fifth Board preference: *
¥ None Selected

Please select your sixth Board preference: *

W None Selected

Antione T Midgett

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

5029 Davis Creek Drive

Street Address

Raleigh

City

What district do you live in?

None Selected

Home: (919) 427-0812 Home: (919) 427-0812

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

aterrellmidgett@gmail.com
Email Address

Raleigh Raised Development

LLC Managing Partner

Employer Job Title

27610

Postal Code

Antione T Midgett





If you live in an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:
@ Yes ¢ No
In order to assure countywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:

v Raleigh

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a Board or Commission?

| am interested in engaging on a board that | can utilize my skills and expertise for the betterment of the
community.

Work Experience

Volunteer Experience

Education

Comments

Terrell_Midgett_copy.docx

Upload a Resume

If you have another document you would like to attach
to your application, you may upload it below:

Please upload a file

Demographics

Date of Birth

Gender *

¥ Male

Antione T Midgett





Ethnicity *

W African American

Other

How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?
¥ County Website

If you selected "Other" above, how?

Please upload a file

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, | pledge by my signature below that | have
read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by
the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found here.

Antione T Midgett





A.Terrell Midgett
5029 Davis Creek Drive, Raleigh NC 27610
Phone: 919-427-0812 Email aterrellmidgett@gmail.com

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

Project Management
Safety Management
Facilities Management
Staff Development

Experience

Managing Partner, COO, Raleigh Raised Development, LLC

2020-present

Manages and oversees company operations, business development, and budgeting
Served as Owner Representatives during entire construction erection to turn-over
completion.

Reviewed and interpreted plans, blueprints, site layouts, specifications, and
construction methods to ensure compliance with legal and safety requirements
Provide community outreach for development team

VP of Operations, Management Professionals, Inc. 2011-
present

Oversee and direct day-to-day maintenance operations; including grounds
maintenance and upkeep; direct staff, processes, and activities to sustain safe,
continuous, and efficient operations.

Schedule periodic and preventative maintenance, conduct emergency
troubleshooting and ensure maintenance support availability.

Troubleshoot and diagnose issues with plant machinery and devices, identify
electrical control hydraulic, pneumatic breakdowns.

Coordinate work and repair schedules, assign balanced workloads, inspect completed
work to validate conformance to specifications and standards.

Monitor and improve maintenance processes and personnel to achieve department
and organizational goals.

Administer fire safety, health, and security protocols for all facilities
Maintain staffing records and hours

Oversee contracts and implement contracted services

Maintain organization budgets

Field supervisor

Education

Shaw University Raleigh, NC





B.A. Liberal Studies, Concentration in Behavioral Sciences
1998






